From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 10:51 AM
Subject: Chem Cub Meeting Overview

Chemistry Club Meeting Oveview

9/24/13

< ACS Western Regional Meeting : Saturday Oct. 5" in Santa Clara, CA

e Chemistry Club Poster Presentation 9am-1lam
e Email Jessica at JJM277@csus.edu if you are interested in going and want more
information

% Homecoming Festival : Saturday Oct. 5" at CSUS

e Chemistry Club will have a booth of experiments 3-5pm by the Alumni Center
¢ Reply to this email if you are interested volunteering at the booth or have
experiment ideas

<+ Expand Your Horizons (EYH): Saturday Oct. 12" 10:00am-3:30pm

e  Our theme for this year is Color and Light: Glowing Chemistry, A glow by glow exploration of
how color and light merge in the world of chemistry. Come discover the chemical essence of
luminescence!

e If you have any experiment ideas for this event you want to try please bring them to the next
club meeting or email them to our president Jessica at JJM277@csus.edu

e  We also need volunteers to work the event. You can come and volunteer at one or both
Chemistry Club workshops or clean up of the lab. Reply to this email ASAP if interested.
-Workshop 1: 10:45-12pm

-Workshop 2: 1:15pm-2:30pm

- Cleaning SQU 418 Friday Oct. 11% in the PM

*Tutoring
e Tuesday, October 1, 2013 at 5:30 pm in Sequoia Hall Room 452

And every other Tuesday



“*Next General Meeting
¢ Tuesday, October 8, 2013 at 5:30 pm in Sequoia Hall Room 452
And every other Tuesday
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